
From: Smith, Ashley
To: Vea, Edmund (Ed)
Cc: Slovick, Mark; Brown, Bronwyn; Koutoufidis, Nicholas
Subject: JVR Energy Park Rehearsals
Date: Friday, July 16, 2021 1:15:18 PM
Importance: High

Hi Ed,
 
When you return on Tuesday can you please assist us with getting rehearsals scheduled for the JVR
Energy Park project that is going to the BOS on 8/18? We will need one internal PDS rehearsal, two
rehearsals with LUEG staff and one with LUEG staff and Sarah.
 
From PDS, please include Kathy, Mark, Ashley, Bronwyn, Nick K, Susan, Randall.
 
Nick- once these are scheduled, can you please forward them to any other folks we need in
attendance?
 
Thanks,
 
Ashley
 
Ashley Smith | Chief | Project Planning
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